Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite 1456, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Richard E. Dunn, Director

(404) 656-4713

Bible Baptist Church, Inc. JUL 19 2016
c/o Ms. Monique Grier

4700 Skidaway Road

Savannah, Georgia 31404

Re:  Removal of Property from the Hazardous Site Inventory
Martha’s Dry Cleaners, HSI Site No. 10764
4608 Skidaway Road, Savannah, Chatham County
Tax Parcel: 2-0120-01-004

Dear Ms. Grier:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has received the Compliance
Status Report (CSR) dated February 17, 2016, and the Certification of Compliance dated
February 18, 2016, for the above referenced property. Based on a review of these
documents, EPD has determined that the CSR is complete, and in accordance with Section
12-8-108(3) of the Voluntary Remediation Program (VRP) Act concurs that this property is in
compliance with Type 1 residential standards for soil and residential standards for
groundwater through the use of institutional controls. Therefore, | am removing this property
from the Hazardous Site Inventory in accordance with Subparagraph 391-3-19-.05(4)(b) of
the Rules for Hazardous Site Response (Rules) and Section 12-8-107(f) of the Georgia VRP
Act as of the date of this letter.

As required by Subparagraph 391-3-19-.06(5)(f) of the Rules, a public notice announcing
this determination shall be published in The Savannah Morning News no sooner than thirty
(30) days after the issuance of this letter. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Robin Futch, P.G. of the Response and Remediation Program at (404) 657-
8686.

Sincerely,

LMol

Richard E. Dunn
Director

C: Stewart Dixon, Terracon

File: HSI# 10354



